Fiona Ajram

From: Ogorman, Matthew I o behalf of Strategic
Planning/SGN

Sent: 11 February 2019 13:02

To: Ed Gerry; Strategic Planning/SGN

Cc: Okpara, Viginus Emeka

Subject: RE: Milborne St Andrew Neighbourhood Plan 2018 to 2033

Good afternoon Edward,

Thank you for your email notifying us of the updated neighbourhood plan for Milborne St Andrew 2018-2033. After
reviewing the plan | can confirm that Strategic Planning will not look to make any comments or emendations to the
plan - the information included will not drive any changes to our current Strategic Plan.

Thanks again for your consultation, we hope this information meets your requirements at present. If you require any
further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,

Matthew O’Gorman

Network Assistant
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SGN, Axis House, 5, Loanhead Drive, Newbridge, Edinburgh, EH28 8TG
sgn.co.uk

Follow us on Facebook and on Twitter: @SGNgas
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Smell gas? Call 0800 111 999
Find out how to protect your home from carbon monoxide

From: Ed Gerry

Sent: 18 January 2019 09:40

To: Ed Gerry

Subject: Milborne St Andrew Neighbourhood Plan 2018 to 2033
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WARNING: The sender of this email is from an external organisation.

Please do not open any attached files or click links if it's not expected.
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Dear Sir/Madam,

Town and Country Planning, England: Neighbourhood Planning (General) Requlations 2012 (as amended)

In accordance with Regulation 16(b) of the above, | am notifying you as a consultation body referred to in the
Milborne St Andrew Neighbourhood Plan 2018 to 2033 consultation statement that the plan proposal has been
received by North Dorset District Council for submission to examination.
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The proposed plan may be viewed from 18 January to 1 March 2019 at:

o https://www.dorsetforyou.gov.uk/planning-buildings-land/planning-policy/north-
dorset/neighbourhood-planning/submitted-plans/milborne-st-andrew.aspx

¢ North Dorset District Council Offices, Nordon Lodge, 58 Salisbury Road, Blandford Forum, DT11
7LN (8.45am to 5.00pm Monday to Thursday and 8.45am to 4.00pm on Friday).

e Council Offices, South Walks House, South Walks Road, Dorchester, DT1 1UZ (8.30am to
5pm Monday to Thursday and 8.30am to 4.30pm on Friday)

Response forms are available on the District Council’s website (details above) or on request from the
Planning Policy Team (01258 484201). The deadline for responding to the consultation is 4pm on 1 March
2019. Response forms should be sent to:

e planningpolicy@north-dorset.gov.uk OR
e Planning Policy Team (North Dorset), South Walks House, South Walks Road, Dorchester, Dorset,
DT11UZ

Any comments may include a request to be notified of the District Council’s decision under Regulation 19 in
relation to the neighbourhood plan. All comments will be made publicly available.

Kind regards,

Edward Gerry
Planning Policy Team Leader

Dorset Councils Partnership serving:
North Dorset District Council, West Dorset District Council and Weymouth & Portland Borough Council

www.dorsetforyou.com/contactus

For the latest council news and information sign up to www.dorsetforyou.com/e-news
twitter.com/dorsetforyou
facebook.com/dorsetforyou

Disclaimer

This e-mail is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain information about individuals or other sensitive
information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the
addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this email in error, kindly disregard the
content of the message and notify the sender immediately. Please be aware that all email may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressees and
access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please
immediately notify the sender of the error in transmission and then delete this email. Please note that
any disclosure, copying, distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Unless specifically stated otherwise, emails and attachments are neither an offer capable of
acceptance nor acceptance of an offer and do not form part of a binding contractual agreement.
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Emails may not represent the views of SGN. Please be aware, we may monitor email traffic data and
content for security and staff training.

SGN is a registered trade mark and is the brand name for the companies with this Scotia Gas
Networks group of companies.

Scotia Gas Networks Limited (company registration number 04958135) and all of its subsidiaries,
except for Scotland Gas Networks plc are registered in England and Wales and have their registered
office address at St Lawrence House, Station Approach, Horley, Surrey RH6 9HJ.

Scotland Gas Networks plc (company registration number SC264065) is registered in Scotland and
has its registered office address at Axis House, 5 Lonehead Drive, Newbridge, Edinburgh EH28 8TG





